
Subject: FW: Letter from Board to Richmond 150 

From: McPhaii,Linda 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2016 3:18PM 
To: Ann Phelps; Steves,Harold; McNulty,Bill 
Cc: · Bowley-Cowan,Dee; Loren Slye; Weber,David; Steves,Harold; McNulty,Bill 
Subject: Re: Letter from Board to Richmond 150 

Hi Anne- I am replying on behalf of the Canada 150 Steering Committee. We are in receipt of your letter and 
after discussion advise you that the recommendation you referrence was a decision made by the General 
Purposes commitee on Feb. 1, 2016 and then by Council on Feb. 9, 2016. 

As such, the committee feels_your letter should be directed to the City Clerk's office so that it can be added to a 
future General Purposes agenda for discussion. You will be notified ofthe date ofthe committee meeting so 
that you can attend. 

I have cc'd David Weber,' Director, City Clerk's Office this email. 

Thank you - Linda McPhail 

Sent fi·om my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Ann Phelps <ann@dragonboatbc.ca> 
Date: 2016-12-06 9:15AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Steves,Harold" <hsteves@richmond.ca>, "McNulty,Bill" <BMcNulty@richmond.ca>, "McPhail,Linda" 
<LMcPhail@,richmond.ca> 
Cc: "Bowley-Cowan,Dee" <DBowley@richmond.ca>, Loren Slye <slye49@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Letter from Board to Richmond 150 

Dear Councillor McPhail, Councillor McNulty, and Councillor Steves, please see attached letter for your 
Richmond150 Meeting today. 
Regards, 
Ann Phelps 

Regards, 

Ann Phelps 
General Manager 

Canadian International Dragon Boat Festival Society 

annlal,dragonboatbc.ca 
778-386-4248 
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Britannia Heritage 
Shipyard Society 

RlchroM1d 150 Committ~:e 
City of Richmond 
69ft No.3 Road 
Richmond BC V6Y 2Cl 

5Hl0 We>!Wfl!.;r Drin~ 
Richrmmd, SC 
-·.,·r:: ~I)l 

Dear Councilor McPhail, Councilor J'vkNulty, and Cnun;;:ilor S!~ve:>, 

!!Jn~: 6!54·238-SO:ilt 
,.!'m:;it bll:>spmifr.~m5fl!l::gmailcc•m 
A.Vt.!h:.:.ift'V \\;"\:J;:W hfit!}:t'fft~!t.dtieWAtY{ ±-::l 

lt is Olu' understanding that there has bet:ri 5180,0{)0 ('MmMked for W<it>den bcsat activitie& in 2017. 
~·fore "1Jed{kaliy we refer tt1 t!w -;;taff f{'commendation datt'\i January 19;, 2016, file n-7400-fJl/2016, that statt'!s 
tfm foHmving: 

Richmami Maritime Festiv11l 
a} F:xtvand ll!e festival t>l ittc()rporate a tv;wtlm fl(i/Jf di:>p{tty as il J.Y!te ctJmjHuumt of U;e fistit~td; 
b) Chu.nge flu; lhl!liil vf t/u,~ cve<ti it> tlte "Ridm1t.Jifd M;-rriUmt' ~rWuuticn B~r;<! F~-,;fitli!l"; 
c) Heritu~e 5/ritrlf;/.rd Sodety (BHSS} to mordimlic' a wooden buat fi:<lfnrc zoue t'tJ fh,: Hrit<mnirt dock$; 
d} .lu J'lltfnershh; ~i.tith BHSS, sta:ffnmrild recruit twd w,wJIII<rit• /Jtaritime theme ;lcnumsffflff<ms; 
e) ln rtt.':tJgttiHMt §w thdr in<-'<liPt:i!l.iJ!U, i3I1SS wmtld be n:<.ngnized <<5 a prest:ntin.'S parlw:r for the rvaotlcu boat zu;u!, 

and 
f) E.<plm~ lh,• fi:;rsibiliiy iif cte1ttittg it ~;hmd-Rlong 'WOtYJm l>Jiit ft:sthhil as part {l,f tJ;,;- Cmmda 15(; pragram. 

As the tncJJ cxp...,rl on WO(Kten !Kiats \Vt;' propose that rather than hiring a for-profit t'v(;nt cotrrpany for 2017, the 
Con1mittee appoint Erit;nmi,> Heritage Shipyard Sudety ilS the producer of the wooden boat rH:tivities for 
Richmond 150, and award the Slf;O,OOO.Q(t to the Society as woll Wn believe d1at ~ppointing our n•m-oprofH 
soclety and charity would ensun,! \:lw above goal~ were met, and '"''ould further :-trah;g!c dirc<tionl' as wl in the 
approved ne\'-' :>t:tategi<' pl:.n; fnr Britannia HerHag<'! Shipynrd, dated June 2014. 

Ac<."tJ:rding to thir Stra!eg.k' PlM, City L(~;lder::; induded !.he foHowinJ~ ilS key <:ornpotwnt~ in planning for tlw use 
ofanyCHy publkt1SS€t; 

Encoumgc the d:eveh>t-)rmmt of community vo!unteeq)tO<Jram& and stmtegie .. 'ithat b~dkl a broad, 
knowiedget;ble and kt~:n voluntc'Cr bast<,. and pmvidepositive and meaningful opportunities for volunteers 
to utilize -thuir talt:nt'> \vhile helping to provide.; important s.:::.rvices t(J th~c community. 

* \>Vork with other levels of g{)vemment <~nd community organization£> iftdttding nmumutity cenh·es and non" 
profHs to pr.:nnote and im:rt~asc cultural t<divities and pmgmms. 

.. f>romot~ existing cuftura! m:-omn)S m1d ildiviHes tt) incr<~ase public aw<<rene,,., <mha~Ke 

The Board (}f Diredon ()f Hri!anni<:t }{eritage Shipyard s()Ciety is commith.~d to building CBfXH:ity, encotWlging 
vol.untee.rism wHhin our me.mber~hip and the greater community, expanding public activities, <lnd bet;mning a 
valuable community partner w tlw \:ity of Rkhmond and its inhahHants. As the presenfl:!r of th~ \Vc,oden Boat 
Festivat BRSS tvould build cap<tdi:y bl:lyond f~te,.,<:nt levels, and become an irnport.;mt padner in future arts and 
culi-ureevenhs in Rkhmond, 

Yours truly, 

g(-1(/;t_J p/tJL{2p<J . 
. h .t;l,.. Lor~n Slyt! f 
r cn .. lll" 

Hrit<'utnia H1:!ritage Shipyowi Soddy 
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